11/22/23, 3:16 PM Gmail - Fwd: Order

M G ma|l Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Fwd: Order

1 message

Ryan Swaine <viamed.ryan.swaine@gmail.com> 22 November 2023 at 15:11
To: Kate Giriffitths <kate.griffiths@vmsecure.me.uk>, Janine Gill <janine.gill@vmsecure.me.uk>, Agib Majeed
<agib.majeed@vmsecure.me.uk>, Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@vmsecure.me.uk>

Thank you, Kate, please can we process this order.
Thank you

Ryan

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk>
Date: Wed, 22 Nov 2023 at 11:32

Subject: Fwd: Order
To: <ryan.swaine@vmsecure.me.uk>

Hi Ryan,
This one was in spam.
Kate

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Heike Spielmann <heike.spielmann@metlog-biomed.eu>
Date: Wed, 22 Nov 2023 at 11:25

Subject: Order

To: <ryan.swaine@yviamed.co.uk>

Hello,

enclosed our order BL230624

Best regards

METLOG Deutschland GmbH

Heike Spielmann

Hinter den Straflenackern 11

63906 Erlenbach

FreeCall: 08000 638564

Phone:+49 (06028) 999622- 23

Fax:+49 (06028) 999622 - 11

email: heike.spielmann@metlog-biomed.eu
http://www.metlog-biomed.eu
Geschéftsfiihrer: Dipl.-Ing. Simon Grigull / Dominik Kulesza
Sitz der Gesellschaft: Erlenbach

Registergericht Aschaffenburg: HRB 8099

Gerichtsstand: Obernburg
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